Alexis Medina

From: Chad Rufer

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 7:37 AM

To: Alexis Medina

Subject: FW: [External] Do you recognize ekaterina@mix96sac.ai as your colleague?

KYMX Public file please

Chad Rufer

Group Director of Programming

Bonneville Sacramento

916.923.6833 280 commerce Circle Sacramento, CA 95815

BONNEVILLE
S

SACRAMENTO

From: Chad Rufer

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 7:36 AM

To: Kapil Sharma <kapil@promarketingninjas.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Do you recognize ekaterina@mix96sac.ai as your colleague?

Good morning. thank you so much for letting me know about this. That is certainly not anyone from our organization. |
will let our legal team know.

Have a great day.
Chad

Chad Rufer
Group Director of Programming

Bonneville Sacramento
916.923.6833 280 commerce Circle Sacramento, CA 95815

BONNEVILLE
Sl

SACRAMENTO
From: Kapil Sharma <kapil@promarketingninjas.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 2:09 AM

To: Chad Rufer <crufer@bonneville.com>
Subject: [External] Do you recognize ekaterina@mix96sac.ai as your colleague?

[This eMail has been sent to you from an external source outside of Bonneville's eMail system]

Hey there,
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| got an email from ekaterina@mix96sac.ai, asking me to fill my personal info on some Google form
to participate in some 'bitcoin giveaway' and as | found it lil fishy, | googled "mix96sac" and found
your site, which seemed legit to me. This is the second time that | have received such an email in the
last few days so i couldn't hold myself but ask it out.

Tell me what to do about this...
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